FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala President

From: Mary Coombs aﬁ‘ @u

Chair, Faculty Senat
~ Date: May 9, 2006

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2005-16(B) — Elimination of restriction of the required
second major, for students in the School of Communication, to those within Arts and
Sciences
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The Faculty Senate, at its April 26, 2006 meeting, voted to approve a request from the School of
Communication to lift the restriction of the required second major to those within the College of
Arts and Sciences as follows:

1) The School of Communication be permitted to continue to require the completion of a second
major outside of its school, but that that major not be restricted to majors currently with the

College of Arts and Sciences.

2) Student will be free to choose their required second major from any curricular area for which
they qualify and to which they are admitted under the requirements of that second major. The
remaining courses to total the 120 credits required for graduation will be taken in the College of
Arts and Sciences.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
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cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost

Faculty Senate
1252 Memorial Drive, 325 Ashe Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33146
Phone: (305) 284-3721 * Fax: (305) 284-5515
http://www.miami.edu/FacultySenate
email: facsen@miami.edu



Legislation #2005-16(B) — Elimination of restriction, in the School of Communication, of the
required second major to those within Arts and Sciences

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: %W DATE: f%z /C 2004

(Président’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Dec Gro 39, School of Qomm

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




